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Secretary@ourmapua.org

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 2:25 pm
To: MDCA; MDCA Chairperson
Subject: FW: Rural Resilience Expo
Attachments: Park Expo Plan 2024 site map.pdf; 4fd92d40-626a-4566-8608-4b4502083a7d.webp

Hello, 
Have you had a chance to evaluate whether or not MDCA wants to be involved in this event in Mapua ? 
Regards 
 
 
 
 

Mike Kininmonth 
 

Councillor | 
 

Kaikaunihera
  

Call 
 

+64 3 543 8400
 

  |  
 

 
mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
  

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please delete 

 
  

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:11 PM 
To: chairperson@ourmapua.org 
Subject: FW: Rural Resilience Expo 
 
 
 
 
 

Mike Kininmonth 
 

Councillor | 
 

Kaikaunihera
  

Call 
 

+64 3 543 8400
 

  |  
 

 
mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
  

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please delete 

 
  

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: secretary@ourmapua.org; MDCA <info@ourmapua.org> 
Cc: Barbara Lewando <barbara.lewando@tasman.govt.nz> 
Subject: Rural Resilience Expo 
 
Hello, 
Recently TDC in conjunction with other parties, held a rural resilience expo in Wakefield. 
It was the first of its kind and was well patronised with excellent stalls/participation.  
Whilst the heading was rural, the information/stalls mostly dealt with common themes in a household. 
Barbara Lewando (TDC) organised the event. 
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I see a similar event, with same focus being very successful in Mapua, say on Waterfront Park, in summer, when 
tourist season is predominant. 
 
Can I ask that the MDCA Exec consider this event and get back me ? 
 
If you want to proceed, I’ll need to discuss with Council staff and work though options/issues and get back to you. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 

Mike Kininmonth 
 

Councillor | 
 

Kaikaunihera
  

Call 
 

+64 3 543 8400
 

  |  
 

 
mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
  

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please delete 

 
  

 


